

Core Working Group

Key Working Group Facts

Working Group Creation Date: June 2, 2017
Working Group Chair: [Trevor Conn](#) (Dell)

Mailing List

- Core WG mail alias: edgex-tsc-core@lists.edgexfoundry.org
 - To subscribe or unsubscribe via the World Wide Web, visit: <https://lists.edgexfoundry.org/g/EdgeX-TSC-Core>
-

Discussion Forum

- #core on https://join.slack.com/t/edgexfoundry/shared_invite/enQtNDgyODM5ODUyODY0LWVhY2VmOTcyOWY2NjZhOWJjOGI1YzQ2NzYzZmlxYzAzN2IzYzY0NTVmMWZhZjNkMjVmODNiZGZmYTkzZDE3MTA
-

Meeting Time

- Core Working Group meetings are open to the public, and are held weekly.
- Core Working Group meetings are held on Thursdays at 8am PDT (find your local time [here](#))
- To subscribe to the meeting invitation, please visit [Community Meetings & Calendar](#)

Dial-In Info:

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: <https://zoom.us/j/201883906>

Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +16468769923,,201883906# or +16699006833,,201883906#

Or Telephone:

Dial: +1 646 876 9923 (US Toll) or +1 669 900 6833 (US Toll)

+1 877 369 0926 (US Toll Free)

+1 877 853 5247 (US Toll Free)

Meeting ID: 201 883 906

International numbers available: <https://zoom.us/join?j=201883906>

Meeting Minutes

- August 29, 2019: Next meeting
- August 22, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 15, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 8, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 1, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- July 25, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
 - Supporting documents – [SecurityWorkflow](#); [Notes on Security Init](#)
- July 18, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- July 11, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- July 4, 2019: *Meeting cancelled due to US holiday*
- June 27, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- June 20, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- June 13, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- June 6, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- May 30, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- May 23, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- May 16, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- May 9, 2019: Meeting *Cancelled*
- May 2, 2019: *No meeting due to Seoul face-to-face*
- April 25, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- April 18, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- April 11, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- April 4, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)

- March 28, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- March 21, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- March 14, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#); [CBOR Slide Deck](#)
- March 7, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- February 28, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- February 21, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Versioning Proposal](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- February 14, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- February 7, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- January 31, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Tasks for Modules_V2](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- January 24, 2019: *Meeting Cancelled*
- January 17, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- January 10, 2019: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- December 20, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- December 13, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- December 6, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- November 29, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- November 22, 2018: *Meeting Cancelled (Thanksgiving)*
- November 15, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- November 8, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- November 1, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#)
- October 25, 2018: *Meeting Cancelled*
- October 18, 2018: *Meeting Cancelled*
- October 11, 2018: *Meeting Cancelled*
- October 4, 2018: [Meeting Agenda](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- September 27, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- September 20, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- September 13, 2018: *Meeting Cancelled*
- September 6, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 30, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 23, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Notes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 16, 2018: *Meeting Cancelled*
- August 9, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [CBOR Events V2](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 2, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [CBOR Events and Readings](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- July 26, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [CBOR Integration Proposal_v2.pdf](#); [Example Requirements](#); [Delhi Config V2](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- July 19, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#); [CBOR Integration Proposal_v1.pdf](#)
- July 12, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- June 28, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- June 21, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- June 14, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- May 31, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- May 24, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#); [Proposed Export Service Refactor.pdf](#)
- May 17, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- May 10, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- May 3, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- April 19, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- April 12, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- April 5, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- March 29, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- March 22, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- March 8, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- March 1, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- February 22, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- February 15, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- February 8, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- January 25, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- January 11, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- January 4, 2018: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- December 14, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- December 7, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- November 30, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- November 16, 2017: [Andy Foster presentation on documentation](#); [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- November 9, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- October 26, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Report on use of GitHub Project using Issues by Janko](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- October 19, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- September 28, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- September 21, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- September 14, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- September 7, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 31, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 24, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 17, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes/Action Items](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- August 10, 2017: [Agenda and Meeting Minutes/Action Items](#); [Meeting Recording](#)
- July 13, 2017: [Slides \(PPTX\)](#)

Documents

- [Registry Abstraction API proposal \(from Lenny @ Intel\)](#)
- [Core Breakout Summaryv2.pptx](#)
- [EdgeX Support Scheduler Past and Present v2.pdf](#)
- [Review of the EdgeX Support Scheduler.docx](#) (completed 11/18 by Eric Cotter)
- [Review of the EdgeX Foundry Support-Notifications.docx](#) (completed 11/18 by Eric Cotter)
- [Schedule/Schedule Event and new Reading Poll Schedule decision](#) (per Device Service WG call 12/2/18)